NINTH JUDICIAL COMMITTEE

Box 70, Gedney Station
White Plains, New York 10605-0070
Tele: (914) 997-8105 / Fax: (914) 684-6554

January 6, 1993

Hon. G. Oliver Koppell

Chairman, Assembly Judiciary Committee
L.0.B. Room 831

Empire State Plaza

Albany, New York 12248

ATT: Ken Munnelly, Counsel

— R s

RE: Castracan v. Colavita
Sady v. Murphy

Dear Mr. Munnelly,

Thank you again for your prompt return call--and for the time you
spent in speaking with me by phone.

We look forward to meeting with you at 3:30 p.m. on Wednesday,
February 3rd.

Please feel free to invite others who you believe would be
interested in the issues outlined in our three 1letters to
Governor Cuomo (see: Folder A).

Yours for a quality judiciary,

lona £ M < Sassd2re /

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER
Coordinator, Ninth Judicial Committee

Enclosures: , ‘
(a) 1/5/93 1ltr to Thea Hoeth, NYS Ethics Commission
(b) 2/20/92 1ltr to Governor's Task Force on Judicial
Diversity ‘



